
FW: Position vacancies for the 15th Circuit Juvenile Division

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Wed 9/13/2023 5:33 PM

To:Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: Enelda Panzarella <Enelda.Panzarella@cscpbc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:55 PM
To: Enelda Panzarella <Enelda.Panzarella@cscpbc.org>
Subject: Position vacancies for the 15th Circuit Juvenile Division
 
Good afternoon B22 Partners,
Please share as appropriate.  
 
Would you mind sharing the following position vacancies for the 15th Circuit Juvenile Division?
 
Juvenile Court Case Manager
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/15thcircuit/jobs/4196077/juvenile-court-case-manager-
court-program-specialist-ii?location[0]=main%20-
%20205%20n.%20dixie%20hwy%20west%20palm%20beach&department[0]=Court%20Administr
ation&salary=40000&sort=PostingDate%7CDescending&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
[governmentjobs.com]
 
Juvenile Court Coordinator
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/15thcircuit/jobs/4188266/juvenile-court-coordinator?
location[0]=main%20-
%20205%20n.%20dixie%20hwy%20west%20palm%20beach&department[0]=Court%20Administr
ation&salary=40000&sort=PostingDate%7CDescending&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
[governmentjobs.com]
 
For additional information, please contact Cristy Altaro, at CAltaro@pbcgov.org
 

Enelda Panzarella, CEAP Certified
Administrative Assistant IV

Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County
2300 High Ridge Road
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

561.374.7536

561.374.7736

Enelda.Panzarella@cscpbc.org

www.cscpbc.org
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